r 4
= I
- |

t;=
lfa ousing

oriry

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
January 26, 2022
3:30 P.M.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

Changes to the Agenda

Citizen Comments (sign in to speak — 3 minutes each)

1. Minutes December 22, 2021 Regular Meeting
2. Financial Reports December 2021
3. Reports: Voucher Program

Occupancy/Vacancy/Turnaround
Maintenance/Work Orders
Capital Fund Projects

4. 0Old Business: None
5. New Business:

A) Permission to Execute the 2021 DHA Audit Engagement Letter with Blair & Associates
6. Executive Director Comments
7. Correspondence
8. Commissioner Comments

Adjourn



De ta yysmg

Regular Board Meeting Minutes Aut December 22, 2021

The regular board meeting of the Delta Housing Authority Board of Commissioners was held on Wednesday,
December 22, 2021, at 3:37 p.m. in the agency office of the Housing Authority. The meeting was called to order by
Chair Eddie Sanford. The following Commissioners and officers of the agency were present at the meeting: Chair
Edward Sanford; Vice Chair Brad Kolman; Commissioner Kerry Williams; and Secretary Ute Jantz (Executive Director)
Commissioners Nathan Clay and Kim Guthrie Burch were absent. Notice of the regular board meeting was properly
posted at least twenty-four hours prior to the meeting. Notice was also sent, upon standing request, to the City of
Delta.

Quorum present (minimum of three Commissioners):  _X Yes No

There were no changes to the agenda

Citizen Comments
There were no citizen comments

1. Approval of Minutes

Minutes of the regular meeting held on November 24, 2021, and the special meeting held on December 13, 2021,
were approved as presented; motion to approve by Vice Chair Kolman and seconded by Commissioner Williams. All
in favor, motion carried (3:0).

2. Financial Reports November 2021

Penny Thompson (Finance Officer) joined the meeting and presented the financial reports for the month of
November 2021. Expenses should be at approximately 93% of the total operating expenses. All programs look great
and are within budget. Year to date, the Public Housing Program receipts are over expenditures by $70,136 and the
2020 Capital Fund Program Grant (CFP) has a remaining balance of $67,800. The remaining funds are earmarked for
a transfer into the operating account in 2022. We started expending funds from the 2021 CFP Grant. Out of the
ordinance expensed for November were property insurance for Public Housing, and payment of final tax preparation
fees to Novogradac for Villas Il. The Voucher program shows a current loss of $10,089, however, this is due to
Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) of $106,000. The Executive Director reminded the board that the loss of $10,089
does not include the HUD-held reserves which balances the loss out. The Board reviewed the account balances and
budget worksheets with a few questions for discussion, and clarification. It was moved by Commissioner Williams
and seconded by Vice Chair Kolman to accept the financial reports for the month of November as presented and
discussed. All in favor, motion carried (3:0).

3. er 2021
Victoria Miller, Housing Operations Manager presented the occupancy and maintenance reports for the month of
November.

e Voucher Program:
225 vouchers are leased up; 297 applicants (combined) are on the waiting lists. 14 new vouchers were
leased up, 38 vouchers were issued but are not under a HAP contract yet, 4 voucher holders ended
participation, 28 unit inspections were completed, and no ports were reported. The team is hoping to lease
up its first Veterans Voucher next month.



e Public Housing:

Fully leased up, 298 applicants are on the waiting list; and one unit turnover was reported. The waiting list
will be purged in February 2022.

e Villas at the Bluff:

75 applicants on the waiting list (combined), both properties are fully leased up, and a total of two unit
turnovers between the two properties were reported.

e Grand Manor Apartments:
85 applicants are on the waiting list; the property is fully leased up and no unit turnovers were reported.

e DHA-Owned Houses:
Ms. Miller corrected her written report and stated that DHA currently owns six houses, four houses are
leased up and two are vacant. Four of the houses are supposed to be sold in December.

e Maintenance Team:

Worked on fall cleanup, winterizing A/C units, replaced flooring in one of the Villas units, and performed
routine maintenance duties. The team is hoping to go live with mobile work orders on January 2, 2022,

The Executive Director presented the capital fund project report, which was prepared by Todd Wicklund, CFP
Coordinator.

e Thompson Manor Rooftop HVAC Unit:
Small local contractors have not been interested in this job due to the lack of a readily available rooftop units
along with the burden of following the Federal wage reporting requirements. The next step will be to post

with the regional contractor’s association to bring in some larger companies with experience in Federal
requirements.

¢ Thompson Manor Concrete Replacement
A contract has been signed to start work on December 15, weather-permitting. The winning bid was
$43,400 (Agave Construction) and the high bid was $78,000. Thompson Manor has significant drainage
concerns, but this project should help mitigate some of them, while restoring the concrete patios and
walkways that were destroyed during the sewer line replacement project.

® Public Housing Backyard Fence Screening
Alpine fencing is expected to start soon according to the contract signed in November,

® Public Housing Door Replacements

Approximately a dozen door replacements have been completed in recent weeks. This is short of what the
contract called for so a change order may be necessary.

® Scattered Sites Renovations

Developing specifications, project planning and the bidding process continues. Hopefully some of the work
can be started early in 2022 depending on availability of components and supplies.

The board reviewed and discussed the reports. It was moved by Vice Chair Kolman and seconded by Commissioner
Williams to approve the reports for the month of November as amended and discussed. All in favor, motion carried
(3:0).

%'
Minutes December 22, 2021 - Regular Board Meeting Page 2



Old Business None

4. New Business

The Executive Director stated that the regulations of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
require the Commissioners of a Public Housing Agency to approve Operating Budget revisions for the Public Housing
and Housing Choice Voucher Programs (this does not apply to our two tax credit properties). This resolution approves
variances in the budgets for the fiscal year 2021. The Board previously approved these expenditures as they
occurred every month by approving the monthly financial reports, however, the board needs to have a formal
resolution approving the variances before year end. After discussion Commissioner Williams moved to adopt
Resolution #625-21 as presented and discussed and Vice Chair Kolman seconded the motion. Roll call vote:
Commissioner Williams, aye; Vice Chair Kolman, aye; and Chair Sanford, aye. Motion carried (3:0).

HUD regulations require the Commissioners of a Housing Authority to approve the Agency’s Operating Budget
revision for the Public Housing (PH) Program. This resolution approves variances in the PH budget for the fiscal year
2021. The Board previously approved these expenditures as they occurred every month by approving the monthly
financial reports, however, the board needs to have a separate resolution approving the PH variances before year
end. After discussion Vice Chair Kolman moved to adopt Resolution #626-21 as presented and discussed and
Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams, aye; Vice Chair Kolman, aye;
and Chair Sanford, aye. Motion carried (3:0).

Personnel Policies

The Executive Director (ED) stated that due to recent changes in Colorado Employment Law related to “Employee
Leave — Paid Sick Leave”, the authority contracted with Lighthouse HR Support (a HR-consultant company in Grand
Junction) to ensure that its personnel policies comply with Colorado Employment Law. The Colorado Healthy
Families and Workplace Act (FFCRA) requires Colorado employers to provide paid sick leave to their employees in a
variety of circumstances, including during the COVID-19 health emergency. The COVID-19 provision took effect in
July 2020 and is already included in our personnel policies.

Starting January 1, 2022, all Colorado employers (no matter how many employees) must comply with the Act,
including counties and municipalities. Employers must provide their employees (full time and part-time) with paid
sick leave.

e Employees can take paid sick leave for themselves or their family members for preventative care or
diagnostic; care or treatment of a mental or physical iliness, injury or health condition that prevents the
employee from working; certain reasons relating to domestic abuse, sexual assault, or harassment; and
closure of the employee’s workplace, or child’s school or place of care due to a public health emergency.
Employees must accrue at least one hour of paid sick leave for every 30 hours worked, beginning on the first
day of employment. For part-time employees, employers must use the employee’s average hours over six
months before the leave started.

Employers may limit an employee’s accrual and use of paid sick leave to 48 hours per year.
Accrued paid sick leave carries forward to the next year but may be capped at 48 hours.

e Employees are also entitled to up to 80 hours of supplemental paid sick leave for certain reasons during a

public health emergency

To offset the sick leave hours, the employer is allowed to revise the accrual rate for PTO, which is the ED’s
recommendation. To remain compliant with Federal and State Employment Laws, ED recommended approving the
revisions to the DHA Personnel Polices as presented to the board. After discussion, it was moved by Vice Chair
Kolman and seconded by Commissioner Williams to approve Board Resolution #627-21 Approval of Revisions to the

Minutes December 22, 2021 - Regular Board Meeting Page 3



DHA Personnel Policies as presented and discussed, and for the new polices to be effective January 1, 2022. Roll call
vote: Commissioner Williams, aye; Vice Chair Kolman, aye; and Chair Sanford, aye. Motion carried (3:0).

D) Approval Changesin Utility Schedule for the Housing Choice Voucher

The Executive Director explained that HUD requires an annual review of the utility allowances provided to residents
occupying Public Housing units and for participants of the Housing Choice Voucher Program. The authority
contracted with The Nelrod Company to review the current utility allowances and to determine if revisions are
needed. Housing authorities are required to modify the allowances if there is a cumulative increase or decrease of
10% or more in utility rates. According to Nelrod’s study, certain areas within Delta County experienced a cumulative
change in utility rates of 10% or more and the utility schedule for the Housing Choice Voucher Program needs to be
revised (mainly due to an increase in cost for propane). There are no changes to the Public Housing utility allowance
schedule. The proposed effective date of the revised Housing Choice Voucher Program utility allowance schedule is
February 1, 2022. After discussion Commissioner Williams moved to adopt Board Resolution #628-21 as presented
and discussed. Vice Chair Kolman seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams, aye; Vice Chair
Kolman, aye; and Chair Sanford, aye. Motion carried (3:0).

M Gra Col
an ni
LLLP

The Director summarized that TWG has asked DHA to enter into a grant agreement with CHFA for $150,000 in Capital
Magnet Funds. DHA would then use these grant funds to make a subordinate cash flow loan in the same amount to
Residences at Delta, LLLP. The loan would be made at the time of TWG's closing on the 1% lien permanent loan from
CHFA, which is after completion of construction and lease-up. DHA is being asked to sign a binding commitment
letter with CHFA now, as part of the construction financing closing. Overall, the structure of this DHA CMF Loan using
CHFA funds is very similar to the DHA HDG Loan using Colorado Division of Housing (CDOH) funds. in both cases,
DHA will not be obligated to loan funds to the partnership until it has the grant funds in hand. Since this CMF loan
was not included in the resolution the Board approved on December 13, 2021, during the Special Meeting, the ED
asked the Board via email (on December 16, 2021) to authorize her to sign the CHFA commitment letter and the
board approved her request via email vote. The decision needs to be ratified by approving Resolution #629-21. After
discussion Vice Chair Kolman moved to adopt Board Resolution #629-21 as presented and discussed. Commissioner
Williams seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams, aye; Vice Chair Kolman, aye; and Chair
Sanford, aye. Motion carried (3:0).

5. mments
The Executive Director (ED) provided the following report:

General:
Finished personnel handbook updates.
Completed Health, Dental and Vision insurance annual enrollments
® We had great attendance at our Christmas party.

A Resident Advisory Board meeting was held on 12/14/21

Housi  Choice Voucher (HCV) ram:

Project Based Vouchers (PBVs) for Residences at Delta All parties executed the AHAP (Agreement to Enter
into a Housing Assistance Payments Contract).

Villas at the Bluff (VABa  VABII:
The 2021 audit with Novogradac is ongoing.

Minutes December 22, 2021 - Regular Board Meeting Page 4



® National funds comple 3 file for VAB and had ze ings.
®  The Divis Housing comp  dthe funds file review fo Il and had zero findings.

Business as usual

Sale of DHA-owned units — The four houses have officially been sold as of December 15", The property
management agreement has not yet been executed.

H): We had a kick-off meeting with the DOH crew
erwork.

on the closing documents. TWG closed the loan with Red
mber 19t

7. Correspondence
No comments were made.

8.
No com

Chair Sanford adjourned the meeting at 4:45 p.m

Respectfully submitted
Ute Jantz, Secretary of the Board

Chair/Vice Chair DHA Board of Commissioners

Upcoming Board Meetings:

Regular Board Meeting 2
Regular Board Meeting , a
Regular Board Meeting 0 3

Minutes December 22, 2021 - Regular Board Meeting Page 5



Delta Housing Authority
Board Financial Summary

December 2021
Budget worksheets PHA RD AH Voucher Villasl Villasll
YTD Receipts over (under) expenditures 81,498 7,756 512,819 108,920 54,998 52,239
Page No 3 7 10 12 18 21

Overall Comments
All the above programs overall look great and within budget.

PHA
Routine expenses in December.

Capital Funds Program

Spending for the 2019 grant is complete. The budget for the 2020 Capital Fund Program has been
revised to move funds from Operations into General Capital to be used for the new heating systems at
the administrative office and PHA Thompson Manor.

Rural Development

USDA (RD) is requiring DHA to spend money remaining in our operating checking account on capital
improvements. On page 5 you’ll notice two income lines called “RD Required Reduction...”. These two
lines agree with page 7 lines 7520.R and 7540.R. These funds represent the amounts spent from
available operating account reserves.

Affordable Housing
Sale proceeds for three house sales were received in December that totaled $483,963. Electric service
was installed at the shop on the property at 932 Bluff Street.

Voucher
Other administrative expenses for December were higher than usual because $1,999 was paid for a
Section 8 Utility Allowance Update Study.

Villas at the Bluff
The annual asset management fees of 56,644 were paid in December.

Villas at the Bluff I
The annual asset management fees of $5,970 were paid in December.




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

PUBLIC HOUSING

2021
ACCT DESCRIPTION 2020 ACTUAL CURRENT MONTH 2021 YTD BUDGET % OF BUDGET
# |
OPERATING RECEIPTS:
3110 DWELLING RENT 218,428 22,866 231,367 220,000 105.2%
3120 EXCESS UTILITIES 4,080 155 2,878 2,900 99.2%
3190 NONDWELLING RENTAL 6,430 575 7,346 6,300 116.6%
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 228,938 23,596 241,591 229,200 105.4%
3002 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND GRANT (DESIGNATED AS OPERATING) 24,519 39,049 39,049 100.0%
CFP DESIGNATED - PROCUREMENT, SOW, DAVIS BACON - 1410
3115 OPERATING SUBSIDY 195,202 20,207 220,565 218,000 101.2%
OPERATING SUBSIDY - COVID-19 30,044
3610 INTEREST INCOME 43 1 29 35 82.9%
3690 LATE CHARGES (TENANT) 990 150 1,300 800 162.5%
3690.1 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 3,626 4,938 1,300 379.8%
TRANSFER IN FROM RESERVE - ADA REMODEL
TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 483,362 43,954 507,472 488,384 103.9%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES - ADMINISTRATION:
4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 126,011 10,942 130,380 140,000 93.1%
4110.1 ADMINISTRATIVE - TEMP STAFFING
4130 LEGAL EXPENSE 3,076 815 2,601 5,000 52.0%
4140 STAFF TRAINING 2,629 1,105 2,500 44.2%
4150 TRAVEL 80 1,200 0.0%
4170 ACCOUNTING FEES 12,752 11,345 11,500 98.7%
4171 AUDITING FEES 4,851 5,000 5,000 100.0%
4190 SUNDRY - OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,807 202 1,814 3,500 51.8%
4190.1 SUNDRY - OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 3,232 57 500 11.4%
4190.2 SUNDRY - ADVERTISING 165 108 500 21.6%
4190.3 SUNDRY - TELEPHONE AND ANSWERING SERVICE 1,306 333 1,456 1,545 94.2%
4190.4 SUNDRY- OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 12,552 390 9,985 13,000 76.8%
4190.42 SUNDRY- OPERATIONAL SOFTWARE 5,601 5,696 6,000 94.9%

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

1




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

PUBLIC HOUSING
2021
ACCT DESCRIPTION 2020 ACTUAL CURRENT MONTH 2021 YTD BUDGET % OF BUDGET
#
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 177,062 12,682 169,547 190,245 89.1%
UTILITIES:
4310 WATER 7,819 415 5,289 7,000 75.6%
4320 ELECTRICITY 16,369 1,271 16,820 18,500 90.9%
4330 GAS 10,277 2,319 11,872 11,900 99.8%
4340 SANITATION (TRASH) 6,572 610 6,719 7,000 96.0%
4390 OTHER UTILITIES EXPENSE (SEWER) 10,786 857 10,547 11,200 94.2%
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 51,823 5472 51,247 55,600 92.2%
ORDINARY MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION:
4410 LABOR 91,305 6,152 77,681 85,000 91.4%
4420 SUPPLIES 17,184 3,648 17,698 18,000 98.3%
4430 CONTRACTS 19,365 1,368 18,897 25,000 75.6%
4430.1 TEMPORARY EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS 8,680 2,343 20,936 22,000 95.2%
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINTENANCE & OPERATION EXPENSE 136,534 13,511 135,212 150,000 90.1%
GENERAL EXPENSE:
4510 INSURANCE - LIABILITY AND DIRECTOR'S INSURANCE 3,999 3,034 3,600 84.3%
4510.1 INSURANCE - PROPERTY 12,383 12,683 13,000 97.6%
4510.2 INSURANCE - AUTO 1,652 1,657 1,750 94.7%
4540 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - PAYROLL TAX 17,063 1,328 16,220 17,500 92.7%
4540.1 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - HEALTH INSURANCE 29,261 2,254 27,049 31,000 87.3%
4540.2 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - W/C INSURANCE 3,978 3,368 3,700 91.0%
4540.3 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - IRA BENEFITS 5,273 332 4,222 5,200 81.2%
4590 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE 1,023 1,358 1,400 97.0%
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 74,632 3,914 69,591 77,150 90.2%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 440,051 35,579 425,597 472,995 90.0%

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

2




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

PUBLIC HOUSING

2021
ACCT DESCRIPTION 2020 ACTUAL CURRENT MONTH 2021 YTD BUDGET % OF BUDGET
#
NONROUTINE EXPENDITURES:
7520 REPLACEMENT / NONEXPENDABLE EQUIPMENT 5,568 377 2,500 15.1%
7540 PROPERTY BETTERMENTS AND ADDITIONS 2,000
EXTRAORDINARY - TENANT HOTEL - WATER DAMAGE TO PHA UNIT 1,000
TOTAL NONROUTINE EXPENDITURES 5,568 0 377 5,500 6.9%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 445,619 35,579 425,974 478,495 89.0%
TOTAL REVENUES 483,362 43,954 507,472 488,384
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 445,619 35,579 425,974 478,495
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 37,743 8,375 81,498 9,889

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

3




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

CAPITAL FUNDS
ACCT DESCRIPTION GRANT #19 GRANT #19 GRANT #20 GRANT #20
# BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

CAPITAL GRANT PROCEEDS 191,355 191,355 207,741 153,013

GRANT #21
BUDGET

216,220

GRANT #21
ACTUAL

8,517

TOTAL GRANT PROCEEDS 191,355 191,355 207,741 153,013

216,220

8,517

0100 RESERVED BUDGET

1406 OPERATIONS (WILL BE TRANSFERRED TO PHA DESIGNATED FOR OPERATING) 39,049 39,049 37,435

1408 MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT 122 122 440 240

1410 ADMINISTRATION

1430 FEES AND COSTS

NEW CATEGORIES IN 2019

1450|SITE IMPROVEMENT

Sewer Repairs

Begin to replace PHA lawns with zeroscaping

1460 DWELLING UNITS

Insulation in PHA Units

ADA Renovations to 612 Hastings and 1053 Palmer

ADA Renovations to Second Units in a four year program

1465 DWELLING EQUIPMENT

Air Conditioners/Appliances for PHA Units

Renovations to Utility Doors and Returns Air Venting

Begin to replace PHA Units with new Appliances - 4 year program

1470 NONDWELLING STRUCTURES

1475/ NONDWELLING EQUIPMENT - -

1480 GENERAL CAPITAL ACTIVITY 152,184 152,184 169,866 152,773

1502 CONTINGENCY

68,000
4,900

10,580

132,740

8,517

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 191,355 191,355 207,741 153,013

216,220

8,517

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0

0

UNSPENT BALANCE 0 54,728

207,703

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT
4




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

RURAL DEVELOPMENT

2021
ACCT DESCRIPTION 2020 ACTUAL CURRENT MONTH 2021 YTD  BUDGET % OF BUDGET
#
OPERATING RECEIPTS:
3110.F DWELLING RENT 17,482 2,474 21,696 19,500 111.3%
3120.2F EXCESS ELECTRIC 195
3310.F RENTAL SUBSIDY 34,502 1,966 30,456 31,000 98.2%
3315.F | OVERAGE / SURCHARGE (425) (102) (493)
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 51,754 4,338 51,659 50,500 102.3%
3610.R INTEREST INCOME
3690.1F TENANTS CHARGES - LATE FEES 30 40 75.0%
3690.4R MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 318 11
TRANSFER IN FROM CAPITAL RESERVES
7520.R |RD REQUIRED REDUCTION OF OPERATING CASH FROM PRIOR YEARS 23 9,008 9,000 100.1%
7540.R |RD REQUIRED REDUCTION OF OPERATING CASH FROM PRIOR YEARS 27,594 16,601 16,600 100.0%
TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 79,689 4,338 77,309 76,140 101.5%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES - ADMINISTRATION:
4110.R | ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 5,956 470 5,866 5,900 99.4%
MANAGEMENT FEE 7,680 640 7,680 7,680 100.0%
ASSET MANAGEMENT FEE / RETURN TO OWNER
4130.R | LEGAL EXPENSE 71 40 400 10.0%
4140.R | STAFF TRAINING 9 19 500 3.8%
4150.R | TRAVEL 250 0.0%
4170.R | ACCOUNTING FEES
4171.R |AUDITING FEES 582 600 600 100.0%
4190.1R | SUNDRY - OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT
4190.2R | SUNDRY - ADVERTISING 178 42 100 42.0%
4190.3R | SUNDRY - TELEPHONE AND ANSWERING SERVICE
4190.42R | SUNDRY - OPERATIONAL SOFTWARE
4190.4R | SUNDRY- OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 997 44 632 800 79.0%
4190.R | SUNDRY - OFFICE SUPPLIES
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 15,473 1,154 14,879 16,230 91.7%

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

5




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

RURAL DEVELOPMENT

2021
ACCT DESCRIPTION 2020 ACTUAL CURRENT MONTH 2021 YTD BUDGET % OF BUDGET
#
UTILITIES:
4310.R |WATER 2,126 322 2,832 2,900 97.7%
4320.R ELECTRICITY 870 37 560 700 80.0%
4330.R  |GAS
4340.R  |SANITATION (TRASH) 1,477 141 1,551 1,700 91.2%
4390.R  |OTHER UTILITIES EXPENSE (SEWER) 3,009 251 3,009 3,400 88.5%
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 7,482 751 7,952 8,700 91.4%
ORDINARY MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION:
4410.R LABOR 7,449 182 3,900 5,758 67.7%
4420.R SUPPLIES 1,620 71 1,554 2,000 77.7%
4430.R CONTRACTS 1,664 162 4,025 4,700 85.6%
4430.1R TEMPORARY EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINTENANCE & OPERATION EXPENSE 10,733 415 9,479 12,458 76.1%
GENERAL EXPENSE:
4510.1R | INSURANCE - PROPERTY 2,112 2,179 2,200 99.0%
4510.2R  INSURANCE - AUTO
4510.R INSURANCE - LIABILITY AND DIRECTOR'S INSURANCE 510 568 750 75.7%
4540.1R EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - HEALTH INSURANCE 2,369 137 1,647 2,200 74.9%
4540.2R EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - W/C INSURANCE 306 259 350 74.0%
4540.3R  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - IRA BENEFITS 235 6 103 335 30.7%
4540.R EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - PAYROLL TAX 1,053 50 758 900 84.2%
RD BUDGET DIFFERENTIAL FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
4590.R |OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 6,585 193 5,514 6,735 81.9%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 40,273 2,513 37,824 44,123 85.7%

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

6




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

RURAL DEVELOPMENT

2021
ACCT DESCRIPTION 2020 ACTUAL CURRENT MONTH 2021 YTD BUDGET % OF BUDGET
#
NONROUTINE EXPENDITURES:

7520.R REPLACEMENT / NONEXPENDABLE EQUIPMENT 23 9,008 9,000 100.1%
7540.R PROPERTY BETTERMENTS AND ADDITIONS 27,594 16,601 16,600 100.0%
RURAL DEVELOPMENT DEBT PAYMENT 6,120 510 6,120 6,120 100.0%
TOTAL NONROUTINE EXPENDITURES 33,737 510 31,729 31,720 100.0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 74,010 3,023 69,553 75,843 91.7%

TOTAL REVENUES 79,689 4,338 77,309 76,140

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 74,010 3,023 69,553 75,843

RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 5,679 1,315 7,756 297

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

7




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

AFFORDABLE HOUSING

2021
ACCT DESCRIPTION 2020 ACTUAL CURRENT MONTH 2021 YTD BUDGET % OF BUDGET
#
OPERATING RECEIPTS:
3110.S DWELLING RENT 40,576 2,227 34,453 32,200 107.0%
3120.S EXCESS UTILITIES
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 40,576 2,227 34,453 32,200 107.0%
3115.S GRANT INCOME
MANAGEMENT FEE INCOME - VAB (8% OF RENTAL INCOME) 28,953 2,364 28,799 28,800 100.0%
MANAGEMENT FEE INCOME - VABII (8% OF RENTAL INCOME) 17,215 1,442 17,064 17,100 99.8%
MANAGEMENT FEE INCOME - RD (GRAND MANOR) ($7,680 ANNUAL) 7,680 640 7,680 7,680 100.0%
INCOME FROM DIV OF HOUSING (REHAB PROGRAM) THROUGH 4/30/20 30,052
TRANSFER IN FROM RESERVES FOR UNIT REMODELS
3610.S INTEREST ON GENERAL FUND INVESTMENTS 2 1
3690.S OTHER INCOME 790 26,965 200
5999.1S PROPERTY SALE PROCEEDS (CASH RECEIVED)
LOAN SERVICING INCOME FROM HOUSING REHAB 1,275
SALE OF DHA-OWNED UNITS 483,963 483,963 100.0%
TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 126,543 6,673 598,925 569,943 105.1%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES - ADMINISTRATION:
4110.S ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 71,454 3,772 46,559 48,600 95.8%
4130.S LEGAL EXPENSE 2,834 2,772 8,900 31.1%
4140.S STAFF TRAINING 180 134 600 22.3%
4150.S TRAVEL 15 34 500 6.8%
4170.S ACCOUNTING FEES 1,005 868 870 99.8%
4171.S AUDITING FEES 291 300 300 100.0%
4190.1S SUNDRY - OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 50 0.0%
4190.2S SUNDRY - ADVERTISING 7 29 50 58.0%
4190.3S SUNDRY - TELEPHONE AND ANSWERING SERVICE 251 27 186 300 62.0%
4190.42S SUNDRY - OPERATIONAL SOFTWARE 2,113 2,094 2,400 87.3%
4190.4S SUNDRY- OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 1,807 172 3,001 4,000 75.0%
4190.S SUNDRY - OFFICE SUPPLIES 77 62 341 700 48.7%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 80,734 4,033 56,318 67,270 83.7%
UTILITIES:
4310.S WATER 81 53 441 450 98.0%
4320.S ELECTRICITY 175 236 572 450 127.1%

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

AFFORDABLE HOUSING

2021
ACCT DESCRIPTION 2020 ACTUAL CURRENT MONTH 2021 YTD BUDGET % OF BUDGET
#
4330.S GAS 15 191 359 250 143.6%
4340.S SANITATION (TRASH) 132 1 427 500 85.4%
4390.S OTHER UTILITIES EXPENSE (SEWER) 77 51 407 400 101.8%
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 480 532 2,206 2,050 107.6%
ORDINARY MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION:
4410.S LABOR 4,382 120 3,896 5,500 70.8%
4420.S SUPPLIES 2,336 81 1,231 4,000 30.8%
4430.S CONTRACTS 1,846 2 2,029 4,000 50.7%
4430.1S TEMPORARY EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINTENANCE & OPERATION EXPENSE 8,564 203 7,156 13,500 53.0%
GENERAL EXPENSE:
4510.1S INSURANCE - PROPERTY 1,251 1,312 1,450 90.5%
4510.2S INSURANCE - AUTO 318 319 400 79.8%
4510.S INSURANCE - LIABILITY AND DIRECTOR'S INSURANCE 302 237 300 79.0%
4540.1S EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - HEALTH INSURANCE 9,643 457 5,488 7,000 78.4%
4540.2S EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - W/C INSURANCE 153 130 200 65.0%
4540.3S EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - IRA BENEFITS 2,196 114 1,432 1,600 89.5%
4540.S EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - PAYROLL TAX 5,883 302 3,933 4,500 87.4%
4590.S OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE 744 517 800 64.6%
8750.S REIMBURSEMENT TO OTHER FUNDS 2,471
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 22,961 873 13,368 16,250 82.3%
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 112,739 5,641 79,048 99,070 79.8%
NONROUTINE EXPENDITURES:
7520.S REPLACEMENT OF NONEXPENDABLE EQUIPMENT 14 29 1,000 2.9%
7540.S PROPERTY BETTERMENTS AND ADDITIONS 1,866 2,450 7,029 12,000 58.6%
DHA-OWNED UNITS - SALE-RELATED EXPENSES
PROPERTY BETTERMENTS AND ADDITIONS - CDBG
TOTAL NONROUTINE EXPENDITURES 1,880 2,450 7,058 13,000 54.3%

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

9




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

AFFORDABLE HOUSING

2021
ACCT DESCRIPTION 2020 ACTUAL CURRENT MONTH 2021 YTD BUDGET % OF BUDGET
#
|[TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 114,619 | 8,091 86,106 112,070 | 76.8%
TOTAL REVENUES 126,543 6,673 598,925 569,943
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 114,619 8,091 86,106 112,070
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 11,924 (1,418) 512,819 457,873

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

10




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

VOUCHER
2021
ACCT DESCRIPTION 2020 ACTUAL CURRENT MONTH 2021 YTD BUDGET % OF BUDGET
#
OPERATING RECEIPTS:
2840 HUD SUBSIDY - HAP 1,171,374 104,539 | 1,234,744 1,233,000 100.1%
2840.1V HUD SUBSIDY- ADMIN FEE 231,575 16,279 240,498 240,000 100.2%
HUD SUBSIDY- ADMIN FEE - COVID-19 - TOTAL RECEIVED $102,365 50,000 52,365 52,365 100.0%
$50,000 FOR 2020 & $52,365 FOR 2021
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 1,452,949 120,818 | 1,527,607 1,525,365 100.1%
3610.V INTEREST INCOME 40 1 28 36 77.8%
3690.V OTHER INCOME 18
3300.V INCOMING PORT ADMIN FEE (80% OF INITIAL PHA'S ADMIN FEE)
4715.2 FRAUD RECOVERY 1,791 4,278 4,000 107.0%
TRANSFER IN FROM HAP EQUITY RESERVES (NRP) - PRIOR YEAR ONLY
PROJECTED HAP NEGATIVE EQUITY AT 12/31/17 ($57,291)
TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 1,454,780 120,819 | 1,531,931 1,529,401 100.2%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES - ADMINISTRATION
4110.V ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 111,961 10,114 115,514 130,000 88.9%
4110.1V ADMINISTRATIVE - TEMP STAFFING
4130.V LEGAL EXPENSE 1,060 308 2,000 15.4%
4140.V STAFF TRAINING 4,648 1,796 4,000 44.9%
4150.V TRAVEL 139 2,000 0.0%
4170.V ACCOUNTING FEES 14,183 12,606 12,700 99.3%
4171V AUDITING FEES 3,978 4,100 4,100 100.0%
4190.1V SUNDRY - OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 900 0.0%
4190.2V SUNDRY - ADVERTISING 190 803 1,000 80.3%
4190.3V SUNDRY - TELEPHONE AND ANSWERING SERVICE 1,808 195 1,338 2,000 66.9%
4190.42V | SUNDRY - OPERATIONAL SOFTWARE 6,994 7,088 7,100 99.8%
4190.4V SUNDRY- OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 14,111 2,521 13,265 14,000 94.8%
4190.V SUNDRY - OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,291 411 3,030 3,800 79.7%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 164,363 13,241 159,848 183,600 87.1%
UTILITIES:
4310.V WATER 276 9 112 250 44.8%
4320.V ELECTRICITY 1,068 88 1,192 1,600 74.5%
4340.V SANITATION (TRASH) 117 10 121 200 60.5%
4390.V OTHER UTILITIES EXPENSE (SEWER) 108 9 108 200 54.0%
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 1,569 116 1,533 2,250 68.1%

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

11




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

VOUCHER
2021
ACCT DESCRIPTION 2020 ACTUAL CURRENT MONTH 2021 YTD BUDGET % OF BUDGET
#
ORDINARY MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION:
4410.V LABOR
4420.V SUPPLIES 71 4 173 300 57.7%
4430.V CONTRACTS 227 4 159 9,000 1.8%
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINTENANCE & OPERATION EXPENSES 298 8 332 9,300 3.6%
GENERAL EXPENSE:
4510.1V INSURANCE - PROPERTY 410 437 500 87.4%
4510.2V INSURANCE - AUTO 2,287 2,295 2,500 91.8%
4510.V INSURANCE - LIABILITY AND DIRECTOR'S INSURANCE 4,251 4,202 5,000 84.0%
4540.1V EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - HEALTH INSURANCE 10,260 737 8,845 12,000 73.7%
4540.2V EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - W/C INSURANCE 2,142 1,813 2,400 75.5%
4540.3V EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - IRA BENEFITS 3,163 196 2,878 3,200 89.9%
4540.V EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - PAYROLL TAX 8,779 784 8,981 10,000 89.8%
4590.1V OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE - OUTGOING PORT ADMIN FEE 800 0.0%
(80% x $61.50 x # UNITS OUTGOING)
4590.V OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE 422 521 1,200 43.4%
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 31,714 1,717 29,972 37,600 79.7%
4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 1,170,567 111,563 | 1,218,993 1,210,000 100.7%
4715.1 UTILITIES REIMBURSEMENT 10,156 1,204 11,721 13,000 90.2%
TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 1,180,723 112,767 | 1,230,714 1,223,000 100.6%
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 1,378,667 127,849 | 1,422,399 1,455,750 97.7%
NONROUTINE EXPENDITURES:
7520.V REPLACEMENT OF NONEXPENDABLE EQUIPMENT 612 3,000 20.4%
7540.V PROPERTY BETTERMENTS AND ADDITIONS
TOTAL NONROUTINE EXPENDITURES 0 0 612 3,000 0.0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,378,667 127,849 @ 1,423,011 1,458,750 97.6%
TOTAL REVENUES 1,454,780 120,819 | 1,531,931 1,529,401
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,378,667 127,849 @ 1,423,011 1,458,750
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 76,113 (7,030) 108,920 70,651

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

12




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

VOUCHER EQUITY

ACCT DESCRIPTION HAP Admin Fee 2021 YTD
#

OPERATING RECEIPTS:
2840 HUD SUBSIDY - HAP 1,234,744 1,234,744
2840.1V HUD SUBSIDY- ADMIN FEE 240,498 240,498

HUD SUBSIDY- ADMIN FEE - COVID-19 - TOTAL RECEIVED $102,365 52,365 52,365

$50,000 FOR 2020 & $52,365 FOR 2021

TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 1,234,744 292,863 1,527,607
3610.V INTEREST INCOME 28 28
3690.V OTHER INCOME 18 18
3300.V INCOMING PORT ADMIN FEE (80% OF INITIAL PHA'S ADMIN FEE) 0
4715.2 FRAUD RECOVERY 2,139 2,139 4,278

0
TRANSFER IN FROM HAP EQUITY RESERVES (NRP) - PRIOR YEAR ONLY
PROJECTED HAP NEGATIVE EQUITY AT 12/31/17 ($57,291)

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 1,236,883 295,048 1,531,931

OPERATING EXPENDITURES - ADMINISTRATION
4110.V ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 115,514 115,514
4110.1V ADMINISTRATIVE - TEMP STAFFING 0
4130.V LEGAL EXPENSE 308 308
4140.V STAFF TRAINING 1,796 1,796
4150.V TRAVEL 0
4170.V ACCOUNTING FEES 12,606 12,606
4171V AUDITING FEES 4,100 4,100
4190.1V SUNDRY - OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 0
4190.2V SUNDRY - ADVERTISING 803 803
4190.3V SUNDRY - TELEPHONE AND ANSWERING SERVICE 1,338 1,338
4190.42V  |SUNDRY - OPERATIONAL SOFTWARE 7,088 7,088
4190.4V SUNDRY- OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 13,265 13,265
4190.V SUNDRY - OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,030 3,030

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

13




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

VOUCHER EQUITY

ACCT DESCRIPTION HAP Admin Fee 2021 YTD
#

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 159,848 159,848
UTILITIES:

4310.V WATER 112 112

4320.V ELECTRICITY 1,192 1,192

4340.V SANITATION (TRASH) 121 121

4390.V OTHER UTILITIES EXPENSE (SEWER) 108 108
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 1,533 1,533
ORDINARY MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION:

4410.V LABOR

4420V SUPPLIES 173

4430.V CONTRACTS 159 159
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINTENANCE & OPERATION EXPENSES 332 332
GENERAL EXPENSE:

4510.1V INSURANCE - PROPERTY 437 437

4510.2V  INSURANCE - AUTO 2,295 2,295

4510.V INSURANCE - LIABILITY AND DIRECTOR'S INSURANCE 4,202 4,202

4540.1V  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,845 8,845

4540.2V  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - W/C INSURANCE 1,813 1,813

4540.3V  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - IRA BENEFITS 2,878 2,878

4540.V EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS - PAYROLL TAX 8,081 8,081

4590.1V  OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE - OUTGOING PORT ADMIN FEE 0

(80% x $61.50 x # UNITS OUTGOING)

4590.V OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE 521 521

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 29,972 29,972

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

14




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

VOUCHER EQUITY

ACCT DESCRIPTION HAP Admin Fee 2021 YTD
#

4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 1,218,993 1,218,993
4715.1 UTILITIES REIMBURSEMENT 11,721 11,721
TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 1,230,714 0 1,230,714
0
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 1,230,714 191,685 1,422,399

NONROUTINE EXPENDITURES:
7520.V REPLACEMENT OF NONEXPENDABLE EQUIPMENT 612 612
7540.V PROPERTY BETTERMENTS AND ADDITIONS 0
TOTAL NONROUTINE EXPENDITURES 0 612 612
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,230,714 192,297 1,423,011
TOTAL REVENUES 1,236,883 295,048 1,531,931
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,230,714 192,297 1,423,011
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 6,169 102,751 108,920

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT
15




DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

VILLAS AT THE BLUFF
2021
DESCRIPTION 2020 ACTUAL CURRENT MONTH 2021 YTD BUDGET % OF BUDGET
OPERATING RECEIPTS:
3110.VAB TENANT RENT - GROSS POTENTIAL 361,918 29,549 359,973 360,000 100.0%
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 361,918 29,549 359,973 360,000 100.0%
OTHER REVENUES
3610.VAB INTEREST REVENUE 608 14 164 160 102.5%
3611.VAB REPLACEMENT RESERVE - INTEREST 503 15 162 160 101.3%
3691.VAB NSF AND LATE CHARGES 800 305 1,995 1,800 110.8%
3692.VAB DAMAGE AND CLEANING FEES 5,213 280 5,141 5,000 102.8%
3690.VAB OTHER REVENUE 1,998 195 2,356 1,550 152.0%
TRANSFER IN FROM RESERVES
OTHER REVENUES 9,122 809 9,818 8,670 113.2%
TOTAL SALES 371,040 30,358 369,791 368,670 100.3%
ADMINISTRATIVE
4111.VAB MANAGER OR SUPERINTENDENT SALARIES 17,286 1,600 19,887 22,000 90.4%
4113.VAB MANAGEMENT FEE 28,953 2,364 28,799 28,800 100.0%
4114.VAB ASSET MANAGEMENT FEE 6,451 6,644 6,644 6,263 106.1%
4115.VAB WINDSOR COMPLIANCE FEES 3,661 300 3,606 3,700 97.5%
4116.VAB PARTNERSHIP MANAGEMENT FEE
4130.VAB LEGAL EXPENSE 2,817 895 4,000 22.4%
4140.VAB CONVENTIONS AND MEETINGS (STAFF TRAINING) 910 862 1,000 86.2%
4150.VAB TRAVEL 900
4170.VAB ACCOUNTING FEES 9,864 8,824 9,000 98.0%
4171.VAB AUDITING FEES 8,500 8,500 8,500 100.0%
4190.1VAB OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 400 0.0%
4190.2VAB SUNDRY-ADVERTISING 340 70 450 15.6%
4190.3VAB SUNDRY-TELEPHONE & ANSWERING SERVICE 854 92 632 800 79.0%
4190.42VAB SUNDRY-OPERATIONAL SOFTWARE TENMAST 3,662 3,724 4,500 82.8%
4190.4VAB SUNDRY-OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 3,611 169 4,094 5,000 81.9%
4190.VAB SUNDRY-OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,580 272 1,630 1,700 95.9%

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

16



DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

VILLAS AT THE BLUFF
2021
DESCRIPTION 2020 ACTUAL CURRENT MONTH 2021 YTD BUDGET % OF BUDGET
4194.VAB CRIMINAL BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION 453 362 500 72.4%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 89,942 11,441 88,529 97,513 90.8%
UTILITIES
4310.VAB WATER 11,092 570 11,024 13,000 84.8%
4320.VAB ELECTRICITY 5,582 419 4,757 7,000 68.0%
4340.VAB GARBAGE & TRASH REMOVAL 7,802 903 10,737 11,500 93.4%
4390.VAB SEWER 14,451 1,204 14,451 15,500 93.2%
TOTAL UTILITIES 38,927 3,096 40,969 47,000 87.2%
OPERATING & MAINTENANCE
4410.VAB MAINTENANCE-LABOR 22,419 2,130 23,435 26,000 90.1%
4420.VAB MAINTENANCE-SUPPLIES 8,876 1,946 11,874 12,000 99.0%
4430.1VAB MAINT CONTRACT-SOS EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 298 75 1,431 1,300 79.5%
4430.VAB MAINTENANCE/CONTRACTS 10,585 615 16,287 19,000 85.7%
4432.VAB CLEANING 2,735 240 2,192 3,200 68.5%
4433.VAB LANDSCAPING CONTRACTS 7,958 600 2,916 3,000 97.2%
4436.VAB ALARM 3,534 2,475 3,000 82.5%
7520.VAB REPLACEMENT / NONEXPENDABLE EQUIPMENT 4,111 1,282 8,187 11,000 74.4%
TOTAL OPERATING & MAINTENANCE 60,516 6,888 68,797 79,000 87.1%
TAXES & INSURANCE
4510.1VAB INSURANCE - PROPERTY 58 65 89.2%
4510.2VAB INSURANCE - AUTO 1,080 1,084 1,300 83.4%
4510.VAB INSURANCE-LIABILITY & DIRECTOR'S INS 2,009 2,036 2,500 81.4%
4540.1VAB EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONT - HEALTH INSURANCE 5,698 428 5,135 7,000 73.4%
4540.2VAB EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONT - WORK COMP INSURANCE 535 453 800 56.6%
4540.3VAB EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONT - EMPLOYER IRA CONT 224 50 626 1,000 62.6%
4540.VAB EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONT - PAYROLL TAXES 3,139 290 3,366 4,000 84.2%
4590.VAB OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES 311 460 7,000 6.6%
FINANCIAL EXPENSES 12,996 768 13,218 23,665 55.9%

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

17



DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

VILLAS AT THE BLUFF
2021

DESCRIPTION 2020 ACTUAL CURRENT MONTH 2021 YTD BUDGET % OF BUDGET
8800.VAB INTEREST EXPENSE 84,790 6,806 82,680 83,500 99.0%
7540.VAB PROPERTY BETTERMENT / ADDITIONS 16,332 2,647 20,600 28,000 73.6%
TOTAL FINANCIAL EXPENSES 101,122 9,453 103,280 111,500 92.6%
TOTAL EXPENSES 303,503 31,646 314,793 358,678 87.8%
OPERATING PROFIT 67,537 (1,288) 54,998 9,992 550.4%

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

18



DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

VILLAS AT THE BLUFF I
#
OPERATING RECEIPTS:
3110.VAB TENANT RENT - GROSS POTENTIAL 213,455 18,030 213,305 213,000 100.1%
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 213,455 18,030 213,305 213,000 100.1%
OTHER REVENUES
3610.VAB INTEREST REVENUE 140 11 135 135 100.0%
3611.VAB REPLACEMENT RESERVE - INTEREST 172 6 62 60 103.3%
3691.VAB NSF AND LATE CHARGES 925 165 2,025 2,000 101.3%
3692.VAB DAMAGE AND CLEANING FEES 3,930 80 2,973 3,000 99.1%
3690.VAB OTHER REVENUE 6,182 122 1,697 1,300 130.5%
OTHER REVENUES 11,349 384 6,892 6,495 106.1%
TOTAL SALES 224,804 18,414 220,197 219,495 100.3%
ADMINISTRATIVE
4111.VAB MANAGER OR SUPERINTENDENT SALARIES 14,821 1,422 17,684 19,000 93.1%
4113.VAB MANAGEMENT FEE 17,215 1,442 17,064 17,100 99.8%
4114.VAB ASSET MANAGEMENT FEE 5,796 5,970 5,970 5,628 106.1%
4115.VAB WINDSOR COMPLIANCE FEES 2,334 200 2,404 2,500 96.2%
4130.VAB LEGAL EXPENSE 2,342 2,457 5,000 49.1%
4140.VAB CONVENTIONS AND MEETINGS (STAFF TRAINING) 658 679 1,000 67.9%
4150.VAB TRAVEL 600
4170.VAB ACCOUNTING FEES 9,384 8,404 8,500 98.9%
4171.VAB AUDITING FEES 10,000 10,000 10,000 100.0%
4190.1VAB OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 500 0.0%
4190.2VAB SUNDRY-ADVERTISING 242 125 500 25.0%
4190.3VAB SUNDRY-TELEPHONE & ANSWERING SERVICE 804 87 595 800 74.4%
4190.42VAB SUNDRY-OPERATIONAL SOFTWARE TENMAST 3,256 3,305 4,000 82.6%
4190.4VAB SUNDRY-OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 3,381 149 3,751 4,000 93.8%
4190.VAB SUNDRY-OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,397 277 1,626 2,000 81.3%
4194 VAB CRIMINAL BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION 640 238 500 47.6%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 73,270 9,547 74,302 81,628 91.0%

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT
19



DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

VILLAS AT THE BLUFF I

UTILITIES
4310.VAB WATER 3,552 308 3,447 3,600 95.8%
4320.VAB ELECTRICITY 4,913 302 4,236 5,800 73.0%
4340.VAB GARBAGE & TRASH REMOVAL 2,764 251 2,954 3,500 84.4%
4390.VAB SEWER 9,648 804 9,648 9,900 97.5%
TOTAL UTILITIES 20,877 1,665 20,285 22,800 89.0%

OPERATING & MAINTENANCE

4410.VAB MAINTENANCE-LABOR 16,240 1,162 14,768 16,500 89.5%
4420.VAB MAINTENANCE-SUPPLIES 5,623 863 7,197 7,800 92.3%
4430.1VAB MAINT CONTRACT-SOS EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 315 50 954 1,500 63.6%
4430.VAB MAINTENANCE/CONTRACTS 6,339 606 11,072 13,000 85.2%
4432.VAB CLEANING 1,680 80 915 2,200 41.6%
4433.VAB LANDSCAPING CONTRACTS 5,230 400 1,844 2,500 73.8%
4436.VAB ALARM 320 383 900 42.6%
7520.VAB REPLACEMENT / NONEXPENDABLE EQUIPMENT 6,603 2,468 10,000 24.7%

TOTAL OPERATING & MAINTENANCE 42,350 3,161 39,601 54,400 72.8%

TAXES & INSURANCE

4510.1VAB INSURANCE - PROPERTY
4510.2VAB INSURANCE - AUTO 1,016 1,020 1,200 85.0%
4510.VAB INSURANCE-LIABILITY & DIRECTOR'S INS 1,887 1,866 2,100 88.9%
4540.1VAB EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONT - HEALTH INSURANCE 4,248 346 4,152 5,600 74.1%
4540.2VAB EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONT - WORK COMP INSURANCE 535 453 800 56.6%
4540.3VAB EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONT - EMPLOYER IRA CONT 156 44 559 800 69.9%
4540.VAB EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONT - PAYROLL TAXES 2,445 200 2,520 3,200 78.8%
4590.VAB OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES 283 418 600 69.7%
FINANCIAL EXPENSES 10,570 590 10,988 14,300 76.8%

REPLACEMENT RESERVES

8800.VAB INTEREST EXPENSE 18,927 1,537 18,597 18,900 98.4%
7540.VAB PROPERTY BETTERMENT / ADDITIONS 6,224 4,185 10,000 41.9%
TOTAL FINANCIAL EXPENSES 25,151 1,537 22,782 28,900 78.8%

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT
20



DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY - FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021

VILLAS AT THE BLUFF Il

: A : O 0 D 101D % OF BUD
TOTAL EXPENSES 172,218 16,500 167,958 202,028 83.1%
OPERATING PROFIT 52,586 1,914 52,239 17,467 299.1%

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

21




December 2021 Occupancy & Maintenance Report

Housing Choice Voucher Program

Increase/Decrease
Voucher Type Waiting List  from Prior Month
Regular HCV Vouchers (HCV) 309 +19
Project Based Vouchers (PBV) 7 0
Available Leased Up

HCV 221 and PBV 5 (Creek Vista) 226 226
VASH 5 0

Total 231
By Location
Austin 5
Cedaredge 34
Crawford 4
Delta 124 226
Eckert 6
Hotchkiss 22
Paonia 31

# Unit Inspections Completed

HCV 15
PBV 1
Voucher Activity
Leased-Up 6
Ended Participation 2
Vouchers on the Street 34
DHA owned/managed units leased
Villas | 27
Villas 1i 12
DHA-owned 3

Notes: Continue trying to lease up

Prepared by: Victoria Miller
Public Housing

Increase/Decrease
Waiting List from Prior Month
1 Bedroom 138 +5
2 Bedroom 116 +2
3 Bedroom 53 +7
4 Bedroom 6 +1
Total 313
Occupancy Available Occupied
1 Bedroom (35) 0 35
2 Bedroom (13) 0 13
3 Bedroom (17) 0] 17
4 Bedroom (10) 0 10
Total 0 75
Maintenance Completed Open
Work Orders 32 9
Units turned
1 Bedroom 0
2 Bedroom 0
3 Bedroom 0
4 Bedroom 0
Total 0

Notes: Work orders completed: general maintenance, plumbing,
appliances, heating, and smoke alarms replacement. Concrete started at
TM.



Villas at the Bluff Villas at the Bluff I

Increase/Decrease
Waiting List  from Prior Month Occupancy Occupied
Combined 85 +10 1 Bedroom (12) 12
Total 85 2 Bedroom (16) 16
Occupancy Occupied 3 Bedroom (4) 4
1 Bedroom (8) 8 Total 32
2 Bedroom (24) 24
3 Bedroom (16) 16
Total 48 Maintenance Completed Open
Work Orders 9 17
Maintenance Completed Open Units turned
Work Orders 27 20 1 Bedroom 1
2 Bedroom 0
Units turned 3 Bedroom 0
1 Bedroom 0 Total 1
2 Bedroom 0 Notes: Work orders completed: regular maintenance, appliance issues,
3 Bedroom 1 minor plumbing and furance issues.
Total 1

Notes: Work orders completed: regular maintenance, minor plumbing,

lock changes, minor electric and appliance issues.



DHA- Owned Houses

Occu ied
2 Bedroom 4
Bedroom 0
4 Bedroom ) 0
Total 4
intenance Com leted (0]
Work Orders 0 1
Units turned
2 Bedroom 0
3 Bedroom 0
4 Bedroom 0
Total 0

Notes: Sold all four units. Four unit are occupied and two are empty

1 Bedroom
2 Bedroom

Occu

1 Bedroom
2 Bedroom

nance
Work Orders

Units turned

Grand Manor

Increase/Decrease
List from Prior Month
71 +1
16 +1
Total 87
Occ d
6
4
Total 10
Com )
1 1
1 Bedroom 0
2 Bedroom 0
Total 0

Notes: Work order completed Cover AC unit.



# Y
|

Deftu Houkin_q

Auwthoriry

EMO

To: Ute Jantz, Executive Director & DHA Board of Commissioners
From: Todd Wicklund, CFP Coordinator

Date: January 19, 2022

Re: Capital Fund Project Updates

Capital Projects Report 1-19-22

Thompson Manor Rooftop HVAC Unit:
Contract was signed. Project start date has not yet been determined.

Office HVAC Unit:
The new system has been installed but is not yet functional. The contractor is expected today to install the
missing components, charge and balance the system for startup.

Thompson Manor Concrete Replacement:

Concrete has been poured and covered for freeze protection. The contractor is expected to be back this week to
complete and cleanup. Several areas will need to be landscaped soon. Some of this could be done by
maintenance staff.

Public Housing Backyard Fence Screening
Fencing is underway and should complete this week or next. The area in front of the fence will need work,
preferably a xeriscape design. Some of this might also be done by staff.

Public Housing Door Replacements:
The doors have been installed and are functioning as intended. Severat punch list items remain to be worked out
with the contractor.

Scattered Sites Renovations:
Currently soliciting for bids on A Street kitchen, windows, and doors.



MEETING DATE:

STAFF CONTACT:

TITLE:

ACTION:

ATTACHMENTS:

SUMMARY:

i

3

. -'P?i‘

-

Delta Housing

Authority

AGENDA ITEM #5(A)

January 26, 2022
Ute Jantz, Executive Director

Permission to Execute the 2021 DHA Audit Engagement Letter with Blair &
Associates

Discussion and Motion

Engagement Letter

On Friday, January 14, 2021, Goldie Roberts, CPA requested to cancel her auditing contract for the
upcoming audit due to health-related reasons. Ms. Roberts retired effective immediately and is
unable to perform our audit. Fortunately, we were able to find another auditing company. Blair &
Associates in Cedaredge is willing to perform the audit for a cost of $10,500 which is very
reasonable. Per HUD regulations we are required to have a signed audit contract on or before
February 28, 2022, since the unaudited financials are due that day.



Blair and Associates, ®.C.

January 20, 2022

To the Board of Commissioners and Executive Director

Delta Hou Authority
501 E 14h et
Delta, Colorado 81416

We are pleased to contirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for Delta Housing Authority for the year ended
December 31, 2021.
Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic

s, of Delta Auth as for the year December 31, 2021. Accounting standards

in the Unit of A a( provide for re  red sup r on
such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement Delta Hou Author c tat .
Such on, al h not a of the basic financial statements, is re by the Gove ntal Accounting
Stand d who ders it to the basic fina statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or hi » we will apply certain limited procedures
to Delta Housing Authority’s RSI in acc accepted in the United States of America
. T lim proce wi egarding the methods of preparing the
ion com  ng the ati onses to our inquiries, the basic financial
ents, other know € wWe o statements. We will not exp an
n or ide any ass  ce on because the limited s do not provide us with su  ent
€ n ex an opi r ¢. The following RSI uired by GAAP and will be subjected to

c n ed dures, 1l

1) Management’s Discussion and Anal sis.

We also been ed to rt o r
Auth ’s financial ents. ill s i
in our audit of the financial statements s
ion directly to the under nt
ts themselves, and othe i p and we will provide an on it in
relation to the financial statements as a w e, s report on the financial ts.

1) Schedule of expenditures of federal awards,
2) Schedule of Net Position-All Programs.
3) Schedule of Individual Program Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position.

out whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

Id influence the judgment of a reasonable user made

on:
° po and ¢ ia p ions of ' ons, cont , and
w could a e on the c ments in rdanc

Certified Public Accountants

105 S.E. Frontier Ave, Suite A Cedaredge, CO 81413 1 970-856-7550 [ 970-856-2122 | www.bandacpas.com



° nal control relat major p and an opini d ime nion) on ce
federal stat and rms and ns of federal ] cou a direct ial

ajor m in acco w S Au men of 6 2 U.S.

ions Part 200, m is eR nts, inc S, t Requi

for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements and Single Audit

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS; the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing

iss of
of inc
wi roc

of an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditi
professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates

ma m ement. We will als theo Il presentation of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
det e her the financial s repre the underlying ons and e inam ves
pre .Wew and e obtai ablea about wh the fina s are
of misstat whe ( , (2) 3)
to

is
to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect
auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because we will
is an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements or

itors.

We will aiso conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a going concem for a reasonable period of time.

cedures will tests of doc ary ces
ation of rece and certain and ties
creditors, and financial institutions. We will also request writte

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

prev  ng and de errors and fraud are i
miss  ments resu m illegal acts and rno 1
statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than
accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on int

pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.



no e m
Y, S an
th A

standards, Government A uditing Stan
Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we will

Au of
eme roc
not on
Uniform cere est ¢ also plan and to in reasonable assurance about whether the
tee has ¢ with  eral tes, regulations, c tions of | aw icable to
of tests of us and r licable ures d in the
compliance r ts that ¢ h  adirect and material effect on each of Delta

or federal programs that are included in the

p se of
b each
Other Services
s of
n di
u do

Audliting Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will
perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial
le of nditures of fe awards, and rel notes previously We, in our sole
1 ent, r e the right to e to perform any  cedure any action t d be construed as

assuming management responsibilities.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements and Single Audit

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your bility for (1) ng,
imp ab ng, maint effe rols relevant o the pre and fair pres of
fina ts are from al m er due to fra d r, 1
nitoring ongoing act s to ure pr
(3) ensuring that t isr €ea e
¢ ed f
, €s, f
c ei t
contractor relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program compliance and for the accuracy and

completeness of that information.

:nditures of federal awards, all financial

leteness infor n (including
sible for ng us (1) access to
of the st ents,
as records, documentation, identification hips a cti and
(2) access to per ,a s, er
an audit under the rm nc onal information th
w 1© t from whom we i to
ill certain wr repres ions from y t the fi als sc le
fe ard progra ompli with laws, r ns, con ,an ee S;

(Continued)



c
g
co
g(
a
ed rea
sc ngs
expenditures of federal awards.
us in the written repres 1 r that (1) you re
accordance with GAAP; b  vethe supplem ry
accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or p
(or, if such and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or
interpr or pr of the supplementary information.

d format for providing that information.

We will pon
Assessm spe c

package.



Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We und your
any doc cted for testing.
We will r
and the .
copies o e
u
I
y
Blair i nd is
her ind to be
Reporting
We will issue rts up etion
and Executive Delta Auth

=

ible
audi

oyees will prepare all cash, accounts recejval

r, ma
n, or

ing the
mately

ble, or other confirmations we request and will locate

entis re
ning pr

ent
of

le for but ofth S
and den info

igning the reports or authorizing

r Single Audit. Our reports will be addressed to Board of Commissioners

(Continued)



report is not suitable for any other purpose.

un f D
en I €
in p th

Very truly yours,

®Blair and Associates, P.C.

RESPONSE:

A and b
S, let us
copy and return it to us.

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Delta Housing Authority.

Ute Jantz, Executive Director:
Date:

Edward Sanford, Board Chair:

Date:

this lett
If you

C
(5]

y su
the

zes the
of our



To the Owner

vA Professional Corporation of
Certified Public Accountants

Blair and Associates, P.C.
and the Peer Review Board of the Colorado Society of CPA’s

Firm’s Responsibility

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility

Our
firm’s comp

to 1 on the design of the system of quality control and the
bas

Required Selections and Considerations

Standa

As
the firm, if

Opinion

October 20, 2021

5801 West 11t
Greeley, Colora

ent performed under Government A

by entities as communicated by
our

5 B

of quality control for the accountipg and auditing practice of Blair and

v wuwg,,f’.c.

« Suite 300 (970) 352-7990
634-4813 www.awhitney.com



Delta Housing XECUTVE RECTOR OMMENTS
Aurhoriy DHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING DECEMBER 26,2022
General

Our auditor unexpectantly announced that she is retiring due to health related reasons and that
she is unable to perform the 2021 audit. We are in the process of finding a replacement auditor
This might be a separate agenda item if we are able to find a replacement auditing company
before the next board meeting.

Working on annual performance evaluations.

Public Housing Program (PHA)
Working on year-end reports (Section 3 & Energy Efficiency Reports)

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program:

On January 18™, HUD sent a letter to Executive Directors titled “CY 2022 Housing Choice Voucher
Program (HCV) Renewal Awards.” The letter notes that the federal government is operating
under a continuing resolution (CR), which will fund the HCV Program at the same rate as last year
until February 18, 2022. Under this CR, the HCV housing assistance payment (HAP) proration will
be 98.5% for January and February, and the administrative fee proration will be 84%. The letter
also provides prorations for amounts in Senate and House draft appropriations bill for CY 2022.

2022 CR (Jan & Feb) 2022 Senate Approps. Bill 2022 House Approps
Bill
HAP 98.5% 100% 100%
Admin Fee 84% 93% 90%

Project Based Vouchers - Creek Vista: Cardinal Capital informed us that there is a possibility they
might sell Creek Vista. | have no idea who the potential buyer is.

Villas at the Bluff (VAB and VABII)

The 2021 audit with Novogradac is ongoing.
Submitted the 2021 4th Quarter reports to the syndicators.

Grand Manor Apartments - USDA

Our Management Plan and Affirmative Housing Marketing Plan have finally been approved by
USDA.

DHA-Owned Houses (2 Units)

Four of the houses have been sold to Elevation Community Land Trust of the Western Slope
(ECLT) in December 2021, leaving two DHA-owned units remaining.

1|Page



® The property management agreement between ECLT and DHA has been executed. One of the

two tenants moved to Public Housing in the meantime and there is only one tenant remaining
who falls under the agreement.

Division of Housing Grant - Remodel of the two remaining homes. The work has not begun,
contractors are slow in responding to our requests of proposals.

Residences at Delta

® Grant Application with the Division of Housing (DOH): We had a kick-off meeting with the DOH
crew regarding the grant to complete the necessary paperwork. TWG and DHA are in the
process of negotiating the grant agreements with the Division of Housing.

® We were informed by TWG that they are planning to break ground before the end of January.

2|Page



	2021 12 Financial Statements December.pdf
	Board Financial Summary 2021 1221 December
	Budget Worksheet 2021 1221 December 2021
	PHA
	Capital Funds
	RD
	AH
	VOUCHER
	VOUCHER Equity
	VILLAS
	VILLAS 2





